

This natural avalanche was one of at least 20 observed on Tuesday, Dec 3 near Cooke City following a storm that deposited 3 inches of snow water equivalent which was over 2 feet of heavy snow. Photo: B. Fredlund

Advisory Region Cooke City Longitude -109.95W Latitude 45.00N

Forecast link: <u>GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Wed Dec 4, 2013</u> Cooke City, 2013-12-04